

Suggested sign-in information for AELE EXPERT WITNESS:

* = Required

Listing Information:

* User Name

* Password

* First Name, Middle Initial, Last Name

* Suffix (i.e., PhD, MBA, MS)

* Organization

* Address 1

* Address 2

* City * State * Zip

* Number including Area Code

* Website Address

* Email

* Billing Address 1

* Billing Address 2

* Billing City * Billing State * Billing Zip

Commented [dc1]: Which items below are considered REQUIRED to be filled out by the user>

Commented [CE2R1]: My suggestion: items considered required go from first name to billing address.

Commented [dc3]: Does this address need a Unit, or Suite Number?

Commented [CE4R3]: We may want to add a suite, box #, etc. For example, I do not use my home address for any expert witness work, but rather a PO Box that has a suite # and box #.

Commented [dc5]: Should we require an Area Code?

Commented [CE6R5]: Yes.

Commented [dc7]: Does this address need a Unit, or Suite Number?

Commented [CE8R7]: We may want to add a suite, box #, etc. For example, I do not use my home address for any expert witness work, but rather a PO Box that has a suite # and box #.

Education & Experience

Degree	Institution
Degree	Institution
Degree	Institution
Degree	Institution

Years in Practice

Number of times testified as an expert at trial, deposition, or affidavit within the last 4 years (optional)

General Area of Public Safety Expertise/ Specialty

If your specialty does not appear below, contact **AELE**

(847) 685-0700

Toll free - (800) 763-2802

General Specialty Area 1

Police Practices & Procedures

Corrections

Law Enforcement & Criminal Justice

Forensics

Emergency Medical Services

Fire

Arson

Commented [dc9]: Can more than one Specialty be selected?

Commented [CE10R9]: I believe we covered the specialty with the choices. If you think there are other specialties, let me know.

Commented [dc11]: What would be the actual phone number to user here?

Commented [CE12R11]: This would be the AELE number to use for any customer service issues.

(847) 685-0700
Toll free - (800) 763-2802

Commented [dc13]: What if the Users Specialty isn't in this predefined list?

Commented [CE14R13]: We might want to allow the expert to fill in their specialty is not listed.

Commented [dc15R13]: Since we are already telling people to call if their specialty is not listed, I suggest not adding them to fill in their own specialty. Let them call instead.

Commented [CE16R13]: I am fine with this.

Keywords/ Search Index Terms Up to 15 terms or 250 characters. (One term per box)

Police Shootings	Use of Force	Excessive Force	Wrongful Conviction
Internal Investigation	Training Data Analysis	Mental Health	Risk Management
Arson Investigation	Police Pursuits	Police Tactics	Deadly Force
Jail Intake	Internal Affairs	Jail ClassificationArrest	Author
Brady Issues	Reconstruction	Mentoring	Ballistic Analysis
Testifying	Policy	Extractions	Less Lethal Weapons

Listing Headline

The Headline should describe your main public safety witness specialty (40 characters max).

For example: Law Enforcement Policy Practice Expert

Information/ Qualifications

This information appears in our online listing and is searchable on our website. This should be your bio/profile and provides attorneys with additional information about yourself in terms of experience, education, knowledge, skill, training, certifications, licenses, and teaching experience (3,000 characters max).

Photo upload (only in JPEG).

You may upload one photo.

JPG only

Maximum file size of 1Mb

Upload your CV (PDF Files Only)

Commented [dc17]: How many photos can be uploaded? We may also need to add some restrictions like file size of the photo. For example, we don't want lots of people uploading 800Mb photos!

Commented [CE18R17]: I suggest a jpeg of their headshot. Whatever your limit on the size is great, as this will cut down on the size.

Commented [dc19]: Will this file need to be a specific file type? Word, PDF?

Commented [CE20R19]: PDF only